

# **Waimauku School PTA Meeting Minutes**

### 4th November 2024

- 1. Apologies: Jennai, Claudia, Juliet, Shaun, Petra, Anita and Jason.
- 2. In Attendance: Thea, Jo. S, Elizabeth, Bron, Sam, Amy, Gary, Kerri and Jenn.
- 3. Approval of last Meetings Minutes: Bron and Gary.
- 4. Matters Arising from previous Minutes: None
- 5. Correspondence: Out/In, none
- 6. Treasures Report: Cheque \$108, 827.76 Savings \$8, 407.53 AG Day \$13, 549.60.
- 7. BOT Report: Last piece of playground equipment has been installed, needs lifted to proper hight and signed off.

Barfoot and Thompson sponsored/nominated our school for a sailing excursion for a group of students. The students had an awesome day.

Change to the structure of the school is happening next year. Year three and four will no longer be composite classes (5&6 remain unchanged), junior school will be years 1-3. We still have enough classrooms for this. The timetable change will see school hours broken into 7, 40 minute teaching blocks.

Two teacher only days have been booked in for the following year. 7th of Feb bookending Waitangi Day, and the 7th of March.

Two Board Members are stepping down at the end of this year, one of which is the Presiding Member. Nigel has been nominated as interim Presiding Member.

### 8. General Business:

AG Day De-brief;

Check out APEX Bouncy Castles, see how local they are.

Could have done with another food truck (Hungarian Bread pulled out at last minute).

Facepainting went really well, location was awesome.

Getting teachers to run a stall, and organise their own volunteers simplifies parent help, less organization for us.

Cake stall would probably require 3 classrooms, as is really busy. Cake stall could spread out a little more, add another table. Jennai and Shanae did an outstanding job running this. Bree has offered to put up prizes for 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> places in The Most Glorious Cake competition.

Fire Truck's location in the school driveway was a great success.

Balloon Pop will stay in the same location next year, just using the Lost Property cupboard as the backdrop instead.

Photo Booth is lost in the library, potentially move it into the pavilion. Gumboot Throw, do we need more groups, eg; age group boys and girls? We would need more prizes.

Think of some new stall/game ideas. Use 'pit' area (front of room 16) as it's the dead area.

Float's kept and counted separately, Cake stall, Lions Sausage Sizzle and Photo Booth.

### Thanks for everyone's help!

Sausage Sizzle - 22<sup>nd</sup> Nov

Nicky to get it up on Kindo, sell for \$3 a sausage. Helpers needed, will sort out closer to the day.

### Calander Art:

Distribution week 8-9, Bron will grab a couple of helpers when needed.

## Tricky Chat's

Jo. S to see if we can book for 11<sup>th</sup> of March or back up 18<sup>th</sup>. Tickets \$15.00 a head, 30% goes back to the school. PTA would provide supper, tea, coffee etc. #This is all booked and confirmed for the 11<sup>th</sup> of March 2025

### Senior Social

Bron to talk to Jenny regards a theme? Need more punch, and cups especially for hot drinks. Thea will bring in water urns.

PTA Lunch Fri 6th Dec, venue TBA

Golf Day booked for the 27th March 2025. Start searching for prizes/auction items.

AGM – date to be confirmed.

9. Next Meeting 6th Dec 2024